
 
 

 

 

March 3, 2020 
 
 
 
TO: MEMBERS OF THE MONTCLAIR BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM:  CHARLENE PETERSON 
 
RE:  SUPERINTENDENT CANDIDATE POOL REPORT 
 
At the close of the 2-18-20 application deadline, 70 applications were started in 
response to Montclair’s advertised position for Superintendent.  20 applicants did not 
complete the process, and 2 applicants did not meet the required criteria, leaving 48 
eligible applicants who meet the Board’s required criteria. 
 
Below is a breakdown of the pool of those eligible applicants: 
Number of applicants who have current positions in the following areas based on 
information provided by the applicants: 

 Superintendent - 21 

 Assistant Superintendent – 8 

 Director/Supervisor -  6 

 Principal – 6 

 Other (consultant, professor, etc.) - 7 
 
There are 34 applicants with earned doctorates.  
 
Where Applicants Live: 

# Applicants State 

38 New Jersey 

3 New York 

2 Pennsylvania 

1 Georgia 

1 Massachusetts 

1 Florida 

1 Ohio 

1 Connecticut 

 
 
 
 


